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July 19, 1994

Mr. George Marquart

bee:

Canadian Hunter Exploration Ltd.

2000, 605 5th Avenue S.W.

Calgary, Alberta
T2P 3H5

Dear Mr. Marquart:

D.L. Johnson
Resource Revenue
Data Management
P.S. Attariwala

R Stefik

G. Farr

D. Richardson

8. Chicorelli
Wellfile

Daily

59070-04

940730A
WA 6132

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
CANHUNTER UNION KELLY D-33-1/93-P-1; WA 6132

This acknowledges receipt of an application dated June 13, 1994, submitted by
Fekete Associates Inc. on behalf of Canadian Hunter Exploration Ltd., requesting
permission to commingle gas production from the Falher A "A" and Gething "B"

pools in the subject well.

We wish to advise you that your application is hereby approved subject to the

following conditions:

1. Production from the Falher A "A" and Gething "B" pools may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated to the pools on
the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms on the basis of Falher A "A" 90% and Gething

"B" 10%.

3. The approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a
change in circumstances,

Yours sincerely,

J A0

Bou van Oort
Manager, Engineering

Engineering and Operations Branch

PSA/mef

ce: D.L. Johnson

Manager, Field Office

Fort St. John

David W. Dunn

Fekete Associates Inc.




